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To: {(UDO)
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Subject: RE: Oﬁ‘lcerE - Restricted Duty
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Attachments: image002.png

Perfect, thank you for the clarification!

Sergeant ‘ United States Secret Service

Uniformed Division | Office of the Chief

Mobile: (202)
Office: (202)

rrom: ENNENENERNSN () NN 5 o>

Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 10:11 AM
To: udwasoadmin <udwasoadmin@usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Oﬁice_ - Restricted Duty

Oh | see. It’s limited duty for a dog bite. | have forwarded to SAF. Because the checklist has a return
date. shouldn’t need another medical checklist but | will let the nurses make that call. They will

send. email out today.

From: udwasoadmin <udwasoadmin@usss.dhs.govs>
Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 10:08 AM

o IR (00) NN < <0

Subject: FW: Officer |j i - Restricted Duty

This is what we received which is not the normal ha

Sergeant ‘ United States Secret Service

Uniformed Division | Office of the Chief
-USSS EAP Peer Support Member-

Mobile: (202)
Office: (202)

eror: NN () - < <.

Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 12:39 AM
To: udwasoadmin <udwasoadmin@usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Officer |jjjjjjJil] - Restricted Duty

From: N EHNNRASIN (V0

Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 12:35 AM
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ce: R (Uov) R s s cov>; R (U0o)
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B (vow) R sss.chs cov>

Subject: Officer- - Restricted Duty

Good morning all,
Officer |jfff was seen atjjf}f Hospital and advised to remain in a restricted duty status
through 11/6/22.
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